Whistingeh:ume Lodge,
{4 Btoray's Yoy,

15 Beptember 1944 SRy

~-55822
Der r Whately Carington,

I can only suggest that you should use & fitting formula
y=0 + M-HI.

where the conatanta A,B und C nre adjusted so that the sum for the
-Bx
whole square 1s zero, Ll.e. C must De usintive so that Ae is

everywnera poaltivae. Of course, this introduces an most undeslrable
gom-licntion,bup wlth much trouble the thing could be fltted.

With resuwect to welghts of logs, 1 suspose, 1f V(x) 1s %the verlance
of x, then

Vilogx) = 1 V2L
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where X is the expeoted value of X; and the weights should be
the inverses of the variances.

A teat of signifiocance performed on logs oY other
functiong should be precisely the gsme as ona narforned on the
originel quantities, and I often uan‘ thias prineirle in deciding
whether varlous approximations, such s nasunlng that human stature
ie normally distributed when, of eourea, 1t o nnot reslly be, are
good enough for pmnﬂ&"l purposes.

Borry to be so briaf.

Yours sincerely,



